Somewhere around the late 1880's the Lula Methodist Church was established at the present location in Lula, Georgia. The exact story of the organization is not available. However, it is probably that the church was formed by methodist from the Bellton Community. A wide variety of clergy and laymen have blended their voices and efforts in worshiping God inside the sacred walls of this Holy Place. The Rev. Joe Jones was among the first to preach in the new church. The Rev. Jones, blind evangelist, remembers the Spirit of the Lord was there. The records show no account of any ministers having been sent out from this church. But many outstanding christian laymen have come from its doors to add their contribution to the world and to the Kingdom. The Sunday School Anex was added in 1951 at a cost of $1500. The church is looking forward to many more years of service to those who live in the Lula Community. Pray for the continued success of our church.